
Announcements
• F&A Rate Agreement update
• Unique Entity ID (ID)
• New Grant Management Training
• New OSP reporting structure
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AGENDA

Welcome: Mary Jo Daniel

Overview of System Transition: Ellen Fisher

Implementation Team: Monica Fishel

Overview of Modules: Michelle Casias

Communication &Training: Melissa Emery Thompson

Questions and Answers: Mary Jo Daniel



• Why Change Systems?
• Cayuse major system change: opportunity for system 

assessment and improvement
• NCURA Recommendation

• How was Streamlyne selected?
• Research IT Advisory Council
• Diverse stakeholder committee
• Release of RFP; evaluation of proposals

• New Capabilities with Streamlyne
• New modules (IRB, COI, Negotiations, Export Control)
• Coordination between modules
• Integration with Banner
• Better/more reports available

Overview



Implementation Team



Want to get involved?
• System Testers

• Spring through summer

• Trainers
• Late summer until…?

Send an email to assocvpr@unm.edu and tell us how 
you’d like to help!

mailto:assocvpr@unm.edu


What’s in Streamlyne?
• Proposal Development
• Award Module
• Contract Negotiations
• COI
• IRB
• Export Control



Streamlyne Timeline



Implementation Timeline
• Current: Configuration, trouble-shooting, data migration

Proposal 
Development/
Negotiations

Awards Conflict of 
Interest

Export Control IRB

Implementation Sep 2021 –
Mar 2022

Apr – Jul 2022 Apr – Aug 2022 Jul-Aug 2022 Nov 2021 – Mar 
2022

Training/Testing Summer 2022 Mar-May 2022

Go-Live Sept 2022 May 2022

Post Go-Live 
Support 

Sept-Nov 2022 May-Nov 2022



How to Learn More About 
Implementation

• Streamlyne Project Website: streamlyne.unm.edu 
• Streamlyne Listserv
• 2022 RAN Meetings
• Feedback to OVPR: assocvpr@unm.edu

https://streamlyne.unm.edu/
mailto:assocvpr@unm.edu


Training and Help Workshops
• Workshops: virtual and in-person
• Videos
• Print materials
• JIT/Help desk
• Embedded help

• Other suggestions?



Questions?



UNM Research
Stronger Together

RESEARCH.UNM.EDU



T H A N K  Y O U !

Questions?
Email: mjdaniel@unm.edu
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